B&L Sueelz Inc

From: Central Certification CERT Program <cert@smwbe.com>
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 9:07 PM

To: B&L Supply Inc

Subject: CERT Program: Recertification Approval

February 8, 2021

Clifton Boyd Jr.

B & L Supply, Inc.

649 Smith Ave S #100
St. Paul, MN 55107-2622

Dear Clifton Boyd Jr.:

We are happy to inform you that your company has been recertified as a Small and Minority Business Enterprise (S/MBE)
with the Central Certification (CERT) Program with the following product/service description and North American Industry
Classification System (NAICS) Codes:

Electrical supplies, lighting fixtures, lamps, wire, conduit, connectors, PVC, Millerbernd lamp poles, wiring devices, UPS
systems, cable tray, and ballasts. HVAC equipment such as air handling units, etc.

NAICS Codes:

CSI115700: HEATING, VENTILATING, AND AIR CONDITIONING EQUIPMENT

CSI116050: BASIC ELECTRICAL MATERIALS AND METHODS

NAICS 423610: ELECTRICAL APPARATUS AND EQUIPMENT, WIRING SUPPLIES, AND RELATED
EQUIPMENT MERCHANT WHOLESALERS

NIGP 285: ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES (EXCEPT CABLE AND WIRE)

Your certification with the CERT Program, which is sponsored collaboratively by the jurisdiction(s) of Hennepin County,
Ramsey County, and City of Saint Paul, is valid for three years. Your company's certification expiration date is February 8,
2024. You will be asked to update key company information periodically, but at least once every three years. Meanwhile, it is
your responsibility to notify this office in writing of any changes to directory information such as your company's
address, telephone number, or products/services, In addition, you are required to notify this office in writing of any and
all changes which could affect your company's eligibility to participate in the CERT Program within 30 days of such
change.

Questions regarding your certification may be directed to the CERT Program Coordinator at 651-266-8900.

Sincerely,

Serena Boyce
CERT Certification Specialist




